
September 27, 2012



Chris Patterson
President
Patterson Parking, Inc. 
3200 Cobb Galleria Parkway
Suite 299
Atlanta, GA 30330

Re:	Lease Agreement Dated August 1, 2012 Between City of Roswell and 
Patterson Parking, Inc.- Request For Amendment To Delete East Alley Valet Spaces


Dear Mr. Patterson:

	On September 26, 2012, the Community Development Committee for the City of Roswell (consisting of Mayor & Council and City Administrator Kay Love) considered your request to amend the lease agreement mentioned above to delete the East Alley spaces.  The Committee directed staff to accommodate your request to be relieved from the obligation to use (and pay for) the 14 East Alley spaces identified in Attachment “A” to the lease agreement, without actually amending the contract.  The Committee wants to maintain the legal right to control the East Alley spaces, but also to accommodate your needs.

[bookmark: _GoBack]	Therefore, to accomplish these goals, the City proposes that the parties to the lease agreement agree to mutually depart from the terms of the lease agreement regarding the use of the East Alley parking spaces identified in Paragraph 1 and Attachment “A” of the lease agreement to delete any obligation or responsibility of Patterson Parking, Inc. to use or pay for the 14 East Alley spaces identified in the lease agreement, from the date of this letter forward, for the term of the lease agreement, including any renewals, unless and until either party to the contract provides written notice to the other of its intent to insist on renewed adherence to the East Alley provisions of the lease agreement.  Once agreed, neither party can enforce any provision of the lease agreement relating to the 14 East Alley spaces during the mutual departure period.

	The City has agreed to the terms set out here, as indicated by the authorized signature below.  If Patterson Parking, Inc. agrees, please sign in the space provided below and return a copy to me.

							Sincerely,


							Kay Love
							City Administrator


The terms of the foregoing letter are agreed.


__________________________
Kay Love
City Administrator
City of Roswell


__________________________
Chris Patterson
President
Patterson Parking, Inc.


